DISCLAIMER

Electronic versions of the exhibits in these minutes may
not be complete. '

This information is sqpplied_as an informational service
only and should not be relied upon as an official record.

Original exhibits are on file at the Legislative Counsel
Bureau Research Library in Carson City.

Contact the Library at {775) 684-6827 or
library@Ilcb.state.nv.us.




Giunchigliani, Chris Assemblywoman '

A .
From:

Sent: . Monday, April 28, 2003 12:05 AM

To: cgiunchigliani@asm.state.nv.us

Subject: Fwd: appointment

Sick and tired of your stupid friends getting high paying jobs
because they have a degree? -

Does the prospect of studying hard and wasting years of your life

and THOUSANDS of dollars so you MIGHT get a decent career sound dumb?
We offer Bachelors, Masters, MBA, Doctorate (PHD} and All Diplomas!
INCREASE YOUR EARNING POWER BY HUNDREDS OF THOUSANDS A YEAR! IT'S EASY!
CALL 212-504-3202 NOW. THE LINE IS OPEN 24 HOURS A DAY.

No Books, No Classes, No Exams or Interviews. Just call this number
and give yourself a career advantage over your friends and co-workers.
CALL 212-504-3202 NOW. THE LINE I3 OPEN AND READY,

(international callers dial +1-212-504-3202)

OQur Diplomas are from Prestigious non-accredited universities, and
will look great in your office, den or resume.

GET AHEAD NOW. GET THAT NEW CAR.

CALL 212-304-3202 RIGHT NOW. NO OBLIGATION!
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Giunchigliani, Chris Assemblywoman
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From:

Sent:  Monday, May 05, 2003 4:39 AM

To: banderson@asm.state.nv.us

Cc: bbuckley@asm.state.nv.us; bcegavske@ésfn.state.nv.us; bsandoval@asm.state.nv.us;

cgiunchigliani@asm.state.nv.us
Subject: Degrees

UNIVERSITY DIPLOMAS
Bachelors, Masters, MBA, and Doctorate (PhD)

Obtain a prosperous future, money earning power,
and the Admiration of all.

Diplomas from prestigious non-accredited
universities based on your present knowledge
and life experience.

No required tests, classes, books, or interviews.

Bachelors, Masters, MBA, and Doctorate (PhD)
diplomas available in the field of your choice.

No one is turned .down.

Confidentiality assured.

CALL NOW to receive YOUR Diploma
within days!!!

1-773-509-5020
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